JAN 04 1983

Docket No. 50-213

Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company

ATTN: Mr. W. G. Counsil, Vice President
Nuclear Engineering & Operations

Post Office Box 270

Hartford, Connecticut 06101

Gentlemen:

By letter dated December 21, 1982, the Division of Licensing (DL) staff approved
your application dated September 3, 1982. This application requested relief from
ASHE Code requirements for volumetric and visual inspection of welds and internal
surfaces of the Haddam Neck Plant reactor coolant pumps. Although your application
stated that a Class III fee ($4,000) was enclosed, it has not been received by us.

Based on information provided by the DL staff as the result of their final review of
your application, it has been determined that a Class IIl fee ($4,000) is appropriate
for this request since the review involved consideration of a single safety i.sue.
Therefore, you are requested to remit the sum of $4,000 to this office.

Sincerely,

/sl

Reba M. Di

Facilities am Coordinator
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration
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